

FW: LRC Planning 2018

From: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Gilbert, Tamara (CAB)" <tamara.gilbert@ontario.ca>, "Francis, Robert (CAB)" <robert.francis2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 Jan 2018 09:52:00 -0500
Attachments: LRC Planning 2018 (updated Jan 8).pdf (78.91 kB)

FYI

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 7:27 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Dabraio, Rachele (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: LRC Planning 2018

Hi Rob,

As you will recall, the Deputy had asked for us to do some planning around LRC items coming in for 2018, and in particular, to ensure that ministries are planning appropriately for items that could be higher profile and/or implement significant government direction. While I didn't get a chance to discuss this further with the Deputy, I am hopeful that the attached internal product meets his expectations.

While this is a snapshot in time, we've attempted to capture most, if not all, significant decisions coming forward and/or items that implement significant policy initiatives. Because of the fluidity, I've marked the product internal to CO as it is for the DMs information only.

In summary, the attached product outlines:

- Legislation, regulations and OICs tracking to each of the 6 LRC meetings in 2018
 - o Please note that this would not capture all potential items on an LRC agenda, as there may be administrative or technical/routine business items
- Some of the legislation items are not yet confirmed through leg planning (indicated by a "*"), so the Deputy may not yet see them on the leg tracker
- Many future items have not been formally scheduled in MOSAIC (indicated in italics), so they are placeholders by CO until this gets confirmed
- Bucket list on the back indicates potential items that need confirmation and/or require more clarity on tracking date

Please let me know if the Deputy has any questions. The current intent is to use this product as a snapshot in time, with changes occurring through agenda planning (if legislation) or draft LRC agenda management.

Per your message earlier today, ECO would also work on options to track effective dates of regulations once signed by the LG.

Lucia Frndova

Manager and Secretary, Legislation and Regulations Committee

Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

(416) 325-7695
lucia.frndova@ontario.ca